



Queensland Justices Association

(Redland City Branch)

Minutes of PD meeting 10 October 2022

Meeting opened at 6:30 pm by Chairman S. McDonald

Redlands Sporting Club, Anson Rd, Wellington Point and via ZOOM

Acknowledgement to country

We begin by acknowledging the traditional owners of the land on which we meet today. We pay our respects to the Elders past, present and emerging.

Present: S. McDonald, M. Pegg, C. Trevor-Jones, E. Housen, C. Wall, J Shaw,
A. DeLaat, S. Feeman-Brown, P. Swan and Bruna Ciob.

Zoom: J. Monk, L. Ford, J. Carlyon (B. Thompson had Zoom issues).

Apologies: M. Hart, P. Doyle, S. Leeding, B. Geary, and A. Swanborough.

Confirmation of previous minutes:

- Moved: M. Pegg. Seconded: S. McDonald that the minutes of the previous meeting be accepted – Carried.

Business arising from previous minutes:

- Confirmed bank accounts changed.
- Correction re: Justin Monk. Is an independent trainer, not a QJA trainer.

Correspondence:

- Redland Sporting Club re: change of booking date for December.
- J. Monk re: AHPRA training.
- Various QJA general info emails.
- Various re: change of bank account.
- Various re: signing centre rosters and info.

Treasurers Report:

As the Treasurer was on holidays, the Secretary presented the report. Current balance: \$1380.

Moved: M. Pegg. Seconded: E. Housen that the report be accepted – Carried.



New matters and general business:

- Discussion held re: soon to be vacant position of Vice Chairman.
 - One nomination was received, but was withdrawn due to nominee moving out of the area.
 - No other nominations were received.
 - Meeting was advised that at the August 2023 election AGM neither the current Chairman or Secretary will be re nominating. The Secretary stressed to the meeting that if no nominations were received for that AGM, then the branch was in danger of folding.
- J. Monk gave an overview of his proposal to the Justice Department re: businesses sponsoring the signing centre stamps.
- J. Monk gave a presentation regarding the witnessing requirements for AHPRA documents.

Next meeting will be held at 6:30 pm Monday 12 December 2022.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 7:05pm